



HABITAT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM MEETING MINUTES

Conference Call

February 12, 2018

5:30pm

Introductions: Members introduced themselves as they joined the call: Kathy McKinstry/Chair-BLM, AWM Kris Middledorf/CPW, Chad Stewart/USFS, Darren Ebaugh/Sportsperson, Nita Naugle/Livestock Grower, Larry Monger/Livestock Grower and Admin. Samantha Sorensen/CPW.

General Public Comments: N/A

Budget Report: Samantha reported to the committee that they had \$39,831.99 remaining.

Old Business: Minutes from January 8th were approved as written.

New Business: Celebrate Ag: Samantha informed everyone that this year's Celebrate Ag was taking place on March 21st; wanted to know if/how the committee would like to contribute. She explained that last year they paid a \$100 membership and \$250 for notepads to distribute. The year prior they'd paid for a membership and \$65 to sponsor the breakfast. Sponsorships were no longer an option but there's always the opportunity to buy supplies for the event. Kathy asked if the event was well attended last year. Kris explained that he was there and it was well attended but not sure the notepads were a great novelty; membership still a great idea. Kris also noted that he'll be attending again this year and asked if anyone else would be. Larry will attend and also thought the notepads were still a good idea in order to continue spreading the word about HPP. The committee approved \$100 for a membership and \$250 for notepads.

Remaining Committee Business/Other Discussion: Select Next Meeting Date: Tentatively scheduled as March 12th beginning at 5:30pm.

Roundtable: N/A

Adjournment: Meeting was adjourned at 5:39pm.